

Lukas Krbec

lukaskrbec@lukaskrbec.com www.linkedin.com/in/lukaskrbec

+420 777001891

Brno

www.lukaskrbec.com

Profile

I am an open-minded person with the ability to actively solve problems. For the last 5 years I have lived and worked on three different continents. As a graduate of electrical engineering, I have already handled several work and personal challenges, including taking over responsibility for a seven-member team, applying professional and life experience abroad or finished several Thru-Hikes.

Education

3/2021-8/2021

VŠB - TU OSTRAVA, RETRAINING OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING

- Web development: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP+MySQL, frameworks JQuery, React, Nette, Bootstrap
- Desktop applications: OOP C# and Java
- Advanced technologies: reflection, XML, client-server, JUnit tests, delegates, regular expressions, Git, repository GitHub, Spring
- framework ASP .Net
- Databases: Access, Oracle, programming PL/SQL, MS SQL Server
- Mobile application Xamarin, Android Studio
- Testing in Selenium and SpecFlow (Gherkin)

1/2021 - 3/2021

VŠB - TU OSTRAVA, PRE-STUDY PART OF RETRAINING

- Basics of C#, Java, Visual Basic, administration Windows Server a Linux
- Entrance examinations

2001 - 2005

TECHNICAL COLLEGE UHERSKE HRADISTE

Electrical engineering: Information technology

Experience

5/2019 - 3/2020

HOUSEMAN, TONQUIN INN, JASPER, CANADA

Cleaning and maintenance of rooms and common areas of the hotel with 140 rooms. Communication with reception staff and meeting guest requirements. Working in an international team and daily communication with guests.

2/2018 - 2/2019

MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN, PURSUIT BANFF, JASPER, CANADA

Complete maintenance at a 130 room hotel in a Canadian mountain town. Communication with reception staff or directly with guests and solving technical problems in hotel rooms or hotel facilities. Working in an international team. Active communication in English.

10/2016 - 1/2018

SERVICE TECHNICIAN, ZEMAN VAHY, OLOMOUC

Programming and maintaining register cash machines. Maintaining personal, commercial and industrial weighing equipment. Preparing commercial offers and communicating with new customers. Technical support and troubleshooting

6/2015 - 10/2015

ELECTRICIAN, BEATTIE GROUP, CHRISTCHURCH, NEW ZEALAND

Preparing and fitting electric installation for air condition at commercial buildings. Preparing and fitting complete electric installation for family houses. Member of team responsible for complete electric installation for new primary school (three month project).

10/2014 - 5/2015

ORCHARD WORKER, HASTINGS, NEW ZEALAND

Thinning and picking fruits. Driving a hydraulic ladder and a tractor.

1/2013 - 10/2014

SERVER AND SUPERVISOR, CAJOVNA POD KASTANY, UHERSKE HRADISTE

Settling guests and receive customers orders and making tea or meals. Work on my own during the week and supervising the part time workers at the weekend. Keeping stock, make orders for suppliers. Do everyday housekeeping and maintenance duties.

3/2007 - 6/2012

ELEVATOR DESIGNER AND TEAM LEADER, VYMYSLICKY VYTAHY, UHERSKE HRADISTE

Leading and managing team of 7 employees, designing and drawing schemas for electric cabinets, communication with customers and solving their specific functional requirements, documentation creation, working with the information system Helios Orange, planning and executing production and taking responsibility for the terms, technical support for internal and external staff, preparing and managing trainings for internal and external staff, communicating with suppliers, troubleshooting, fitting and wiring application on the site.

Skills

- Upper-intermediate English
- Basics of Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom, Wordpress
- Group B driving license, active driver

Hobbies

- Long-distance hiking
 Camino de Santiago 2012, Te Araroa trail 2015, Česko 2020
- Slow traveling
- Hiking
- Tutorials ITnetwork, Learn2Code
- Listening podcasts and vinyl records